City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator
DATE: January 27, 2025

RE: Parks & Recreation Appointment

Background Brief: Due to a recent resignation on the Parks & Recreation Committee, the City has been
soliciting applicants to fill the one vacancy. Enclosed in your packet are the applications the City received

as of January 22.
Previous Action: N/A

Economic Impact: N/A

Recommendation: Recommendations for committee appointments come via the Mayor for consideration
by the City Council.

Recommended Motion:
Moved by seconded by to appoint
to the Parks & Recreation Committee with a term ending on December 31, 2025.

Kelly Garrett Bruce Kantor Jalen Jennings Dalton Barksdale Jason Hammond
Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Member Council Member Council Member
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